

## **Product Safety Recall**



## Do you own this product?

**BLÅVINGAD** fishing game multicolour AP

Fishing game set

Includes: 1 dice, 2 fishing rods and 11 different figures

Dates sold: 01/10/2022 - 01/03/2023



Why the product is recalled: This product doesn't comply with the mandatory standard for toys for children up to and including 36 months of age. The product includes small parts.

**Hazard:** The small parts may pose a choking or suffocation hazard for young children.



- 1. Consumers should immediately stop using the BLÅVINGAD fishing game and contact IKEA for a full refund.
- 2. The BLAVINGAD fishing game can be returned to any IKEA store for a full refund. Proof of purchase (receipt) is not required.

For more information see: <a href="https://www.ikea.com/au/en/customer-service/product-support/recalls/">https://www.ikea.com/au/en/customer-service/product-support/recalls/</a> or contact IKEA by phone on:

ACT/NSW/TAS - 02 8020 6641



Queensland - 07 3380 6800

Victoria/Tasmania - 03 8523 2154

Western Australia - 08 8234 3944

South Australia - 08 8234 3333



Purchased from: IKEA stores and website

PRA2023/19765

See **productsafety.gov.au** for Australian product recall information